
Mr Michael Walsh 
Director of Services 
Planning, Culture and HR 
Waterford City Council 
Wallace House 
Maritana Gate 
Canada Street 
Waterford City 

12 January 2007 WO234-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licemind 
Regulations 

Q 

Dear Mr Walsh 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhorreocht urn Choomhmi Cornhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislein Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

6 +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCail: 1890 33 55 99 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Waterford City Composting Facility, Green Road, Waterford City. I am directed to 
advise you that it appears to the Agency that the notices published and erected or fixed 
in relation to the application do not comply with Article 6 and 7 of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (S.I. 395/2004). 

1. The notice published in respect of the application does not state that the 
application for a waste licence and such further information relating to the 
application as may be furnished to the Agency will be available for inspection 
or purchase at the principal office of the local authority. 

2. The notice erected or fixed in respect of the application does not state that the 
application for a waste licence and such further information relating to the 
application as may be hrnished to the Agency will be available for inspection 
or purchase at the principal office of the local authority. 

3. There are conflicting names and addresses for the applicant on the notice 
published and the noticed erected or fixed in relation to the application, clarify 
this issue. 

, 
Q 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to 

1. Publish an amended newspaper notice in accordance with Article 6 of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. The notice should be published in the 
newspaper which carried the original notice. 

2. Replace the existing site notice with an amended notice that complies with 
Article 7 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

3. Maintain the notice as amended at a location complying with Article 7 of the 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations for a period of two months 
following the making of the specified amendments. 
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4. An amended written notice should be given to the relevant planning authority in 
accordance with Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 
including the specified amendments. 

5. The above requirements should be carried out within two weeks of the date of 
this notice. 

The Agency further requires you to 'submit the following evidence in relation to 
compliance with the above requirement: 

1. An original of the newspaper and two copies of the relevant page of the 
newspaper in which the amended notice has been published. 

2. An original and two copies of both a letter stating the date on which the 
amended site notice was fixed and a drawing showing its location on site. 

3. An original and two copies of the text of the amended notice erected or fixed in 
accordance with Article 7. 

4. An original and two copies of the amended written notice to the relevant 
planning authority in accordance with Article 9. 

The evidence requested should be submitted within two weeks of the date of this notice, 
in the form of a one original plus two copies. In addition submit two copies of the 
requested information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the 
Agency. Please note that all drawingdmaps should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the format of the application's register number has been revised to 
WO234-01. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Noeleen 
Keavey, Licensing Unit, Ofice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection 
Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford 
quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

OBce of Licensing & Guidance 
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